

Doug Lewis



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

TELEVISION HOST/TALENT:

• National Host	RSN Outdoors- Winter	Resort Sports Ntwk (RSN)	2001-2007
• Host	On the Mountain	RSN Affiliate TV12	2005-2006
• National Host	RSN Outdoors- Summer	RSN	2006
• Talent	Winter Wonderland	Warren County Tourism	2006
• Writer/Prod./Host	Sirius Racing Tips	RSN	2005-2006
• Host	Sugarbush Live	RSN Affiliate TV12	2001-2005
• Talent	Time is Precious	Warren County Tourism	2005
• Host	X-Games	RSN	2001
• Host	RSN Outdoors- Summer	RSN	2001
• Talent	Gaspin' In Aspen	Comedy Central	2000

BROADCASTER:

• Sports Radio Broadcaster	World Cup Alpine Ski Racing	Sirius Satellite Radio	2006
• Live Sports Announcer	World Cup Alpine Ski Racing	Vail Valley Foundation	2006
• Broadcast Analyst- TV	World Cup Alpine Ski Racing	OLN	2004
• POV Analyst/Talent	NBC Nightly News- Olympic DH	NBC	2002
• Live Sports Announcer	Winter Olympics- Speed Events	Salt Lake City	2002
• Live Radio Broadcaster	SLC Olympic Updates	WDEV- Vermont	2002
• Live Sports Announcer	Pre Olympic World Cups- Speed	Salt Lake City, UT	2001
• Broadcast Analyst- TV	Ford Downhill Series	FOX	2000
• Live Sports Announcer	World Cups- Speed	Vail Valley Foundation	2000
• Live Radio Broadcaster	World Championships- Vail, CO	WDEV- Vermont	1999

EDUCATION

- University of Vermont- Burlington, VT.
BS, Small Business Management, 1992- Summa Cum Laude

SKI RACING ACHIEVEMENTS

- 1984 & 1988 Olympian
- 1985 World Championship Bronze Medalist- Downhill
- 1986, 1987 U.S. National Downhill Champion

BIO

Doug began bombing down the mountains of Vermont at age 3 and has been on skis ever since. He attended the Green Mtn Valley School Ski Academy during his highschool years, and at age seventeen, jumped to the International level and competed in his first World Cup at Aspen. He went on to join the US Ski Team in 1981 and competed in the '84 Winter Olympic Games in Sarajevo, Yugoslavia and the '88 Olympics in Calgary, Canada. Doug's greatest moment came at the 1985 World Championships when he won the Bronze Medal in the Downhill.

After retiring from the U.S. Ski Team in 1988, Doug graduated from the University of Vermont with a degree in Small Business Management. He is now actively involved in every level of the ski industry as a Broadcaster, TV Host, Ski celebrity, motivational speaker, product consultant, journalist, coach and trainer. During the Winter season, Doug is Sugarbush Resort's Olympic Ambassador as well as the Director of their Recreational Racing Program. In the Summer, Doug, along with his wife Kelley, run ELITEAM Conditioning Camps in Vermont. It is Doug's passion to pass along his winning knowledge of sports, competition and self-discovery to young athletes.

INTERESTS

Very People-Oriented; Loves All sports including skiing, triathlons, Mtn Biking; Music (cello, piano); Travel; Will Try Anything Once!



Doug Lewis